



Sun Zhengfei

孙正飞

Nationality: Singapore Citizen

Date of Birth: 15 March 1995

Contact: 91653108

Email: sunzf1995@gmail.com

Instagram: @flyingdearr

Portfolio: <https://sunzf1995.wixsite.com/feiportfolio>

Software



Adobe
Illustrator



Adobe
Photoshop



Adobe
Indesign



Premiere
Pro



AfterEffects

Education

2003-2008

Teck Whye Primary School

2009-2012

Commonwealth Secondary School

Badminton School Team Captain and school team member, represented school in important competitions.

Student councilor.

2013-2014

Pioneer Junior College

Studied H2 Art, producing a final year coursework.

Badminton school team member, represented school in important competitions.

School House Executive, organized school activities independently.

Class Chairman

2016- 2020

Nanyang Technological University

School of Art, Design and Media: Studying Visual Communication.

Went on a semester exchange in UK, Loughborough University.

Experience

Free-lance designer

Designed posters and graphics for individual and corporate uses.

Chinese teacher | Commonwealth Secondary School [January 2016 - June 2016]

Prepare lesson plans and teaching materials independently. Also as setter of mid-year-examination papers. During free periods, take over the classes and make sure students are disciplined.

Design Intern | Hui Tong Chinese School [May 2019 - July 2019]

Branding the school, designed posters, wallpaper, catalogs

About Me

I was born in China but raised in Singapore. My family moved back and forth between China and Singapore due to my father's career, until when I was 8 years old, we settled down permanently in Singapore.

Other than attending a year of Primary one in Qingdao, most of my education was done in Singapore. However, coming from a Chinese speaking family, Chinese was always one of my strengths. Therefore, I could say that I am fluent in both Mandarin and English.

I had a passion for art and design since I was young, I love to do illustrations and photography, which led me to study Visual Communication in NTU. I also loved to explore fashion on a daily bases, which I am glad that my school gave me a lot of freedom to dress up the way I want.

I am rather outspoken and a friendly person to work with, I could start conversations easily with strangers.

I am diligent and responsible, I always take pride in my work. I believe that working with me will be an enjoyable experience!